ACTION REQUIRED - Banska Bystrica Lions Club

Dear Lion Mora,

The Legal Division has received the attached information which appears to indicate you have
engaged in litigation to interfere with Lions matters pertaining to District 122.

It is important to note the International Board of Directors, under its authority as provided in the
International Constitution, Article V, Section 9, previously removed you as district governor of
District 122, precluding recognition as past district governor (see D122 Decision, attached). As
such, any communication or actions taken by you and purporting to be on behalf of District 122,
or which otherwise interferes with the functioning of the district, is not permissible.

Please note despite removal from office, your obligation remains to deliver, in a timely manner,
all general and financial accounts, funds, records and other assets of District 122 to District
Governor Kozeluha, as he has been confirmed by the International Board of Directors as
District Governor of District 122 for the 2020-2021 year.

Additionally, as you may be aware, the International Board of Directors has determined that
engaging in litigation to resolve internal Lions matters is considered conduct unbecoming a Lion
and may result in loss of membership and/or cancellation of a Lions club’s charter. Therefore,
you must immediately withdraw the litigation in this matter on or before September 21,
2020.

Please be advised failure to provide sufficient evidence demonstrating the litigation has been
withdrawn, or failure of the Banska Bystrica Lions Club to remove you as a member of the Lions
club by the aforementioned date, will result in the Banska Bystrica Lions Club being placed in
Status Quo, and continued failure to comply with the policies and procedures set forth by the
International Board of Directors may result in cancellation of the Lions club’s charter.

Please understand this response is not intended to be insensitive to the members of the Banska
Bystrica Lions Club but is required under the policies and procedures set forth by the
International Board of Directors.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation in this matter.
Kindest regards,

David Kingsbury
General Counsel // CIPP-E
Legal Division Manager
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